

Variability Studies in Sesame Genotypes in North-Western

Himalayas

Ramesh Kumar¹, Savita Rani² and Jagtar Singh^{1*}

¹Department of Plant Breeding and Genetics, University,

²Department of, University,

*Corresponding author e-mail: abc@xyz.com

Commented [a1]: Title should be in Title Case
Font: times new roman font, Size 16, **bold** characters with centre alignment

Commented [a2]: Names of the authors should be separated with commas (,) and the last author should be preceded by a separation with (and)
Affiliation of all the authors should be presented below the author names, indicated by numbers as superscripts and expanded below.
Contact details of the corresponding author should be presented below the affiliations and should be indicated by asterisk (*)
Email id-compulsory; phone or fax no.-optional
Font: times new roman, size 12, alignment centre

Abstract

Abstract of the manuscript should be written here

Commented [a3]: Headings font: times new roman, **bold**, size 12, alignment left
Text font: times new roman, size 12, alignment left, spacing 1.5
Length of abstract should not be exceeding 250 words

Keywords

Genetic variability, heritability, oilseed and genetic advance

Commented [a4]: 2-3 keywords separated by comma (,) and the last keyword should be preceded by a separation with (and)
font: times new roman, size 12, alignment left
The words from the titles should generally be avoided

Introduction

Main body of the manuscript starts from here

Commented [a5]: Manuscript text font: times new roman, size 12, alignment left, spacing 1.5

Subsequent Headings

Sub-headings

Commented [a6]: Any subsequent heading or sub-heading (mainly in case of review article); Materials and Methods, Results and/or Discussion (in case of research article), should be in font: times new roman, size 12, alignment left and **bold** and (*in italics*), there may not be any heading or subheading in short communication and book review

Conflicts of Interests

Commented [a7]: Optional for the authors, if they want to declare any conflicting interests (financial or otherwise...)

Acknowledgement

Commented [a8]: Optional for the authors, if the wish to acknowledge the funding agency or any other kind of technical or infrastructural support. Authors may also acknowledge the help in English language editing by some person or agency.

References

Malhotra N and Singh M (2021). Himalayan Medicinal Plants: Advances in Botany, Production and Research (First Edition). Academic Press, Elsevier.

Sharma A (2013). Study of leaf spot disease in *Withania somnifera* (L.) Dunal employing morphological, biochemical and molecular approaches. PhD Thesis, Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar

Sharma A, Nagar PK and Pati PK (2013). ROS modulated responses during pathogen infestation in plants. In: Hemantaranjan (Ed), *Advances in Plant Physiology- An International Treatise Series*, Vol. 14, Scientific Publishers, India. pp 331-347.

Sharma A, Thakur A, Kaur S and Pati PK (2012). Effect of *Alternaria alternata* on the coccinellid pest *Henosepilachna vigintioctopunctata*, and its implications for biological pest management. *Journal of Pest Science*, 85: 513–518.

South J and Blass B (2001). The future of modern genomics. Blackwell Publishers, London.

Commented [a9]: Reference should be listed alphabetically in the desired format with a left overhang of the first line, font: times new roman, size 12
Scientific names within the references should be (*in italics*), alignment left